
WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2015    

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 1 of 4 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING  

 

Note:  These are summary minutes.  A tape recording of this meeting is on file in 

Wolcott Town Hall, Commission Secretary’s Office. 

 

Chairman Ray Mahoney called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the 

Pledge of Allegiance and attendance was taken.   

 

Roll Call Attendance 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Cathe Sherman, Chris Edquist, Mike Bokon, Angelo 

                                            Mastrofrancesco, Ray Mahoney 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 

ALTERNATES PRESENT : Rich Delpier, Virginia McHugh 

ALTERNATES ABSENT :   None  

ALSO PRESENT:     Dave Kalinowski, CZEO  

 

PUBLIC REQUESTS 

 

There were no Public Requests at this time. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Chris Edquist, it was unanimously 

voted to APPROVE the minutes from the 8/19/2015 Regular Meeting.  

 

APPROVAL OF BILLS 

 

There were no bills at this time. 

 

CORRESPONDENCES 

 

There were no correspondences at this time. 

 

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

There were no Subcommittee Reports at this time. 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2015    

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 2 of 4 

 

OLD BUSINESS    

 

1. #15-520 Musco Propane – Site Plan Application for additional Off 

Street Parking at 585 Wolcott Rd.   

 

CZEO, Dave Kalinowski, said that Inland Wetlands has approved this and the plan was 

changed accordingly. Brian Panico, from Harry Cole & Son, came forward and stated 

that the proposal is for a small 1,800 sq. ft. additional parking area for Musco Propane.  

He said the site is relatively flat where they are proposing parking.  He said there will 

be 4 parking spaces and it will be pitched to drain to a gravel swale located to the east 

of the property that will drain into a detention basin.  He said the area will have a chain 

link fence with vinyl slats and trees in front of that. He said it will probably be for 

employee parking during the day and at night they could park some trucks in there to 

keep everything secure.  CZEO said that under regulation 31.7 the proper bond be put 

in place to be sure the work is done in conformance with the site plan. There was also 

discussion regarding not allowing the area to be used for the storage of products used in 

their lawn care business.   

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Angelo Mastrofrancesco, it was 

unanimously voted to APPROVE #15- 520 Musco Propane – Site Plan Application for 

Off Street Parking at 585 Wolcott Rd. with the condition that per regulation 31.7 a bond 

be in place to be sure the conformance with all improvements as shown on the approved 

site plan are completed. (Per Site Plan Map dated 7/20/2015 and received in P&Z on 

9/30/2015). (The bond amount to be determined by CZEO). 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. #15-521 L&R Realty – Special Use Permit for a Community 

Residence at 159 Old Bound Line Rd.  

 

Dave Kalinowski, CZEO, said the Community Residence used to be the L.I.S.A. house 

that was approved over 20 years ago and L&R Realty is proposing to make it another 

community residence and per our regulations it requires a special use permit and public 

hearing.  The CZEO recommends that this information be forwarded to the Town 

Attorney for his review.  It was asked if it still was the L.I.S.A. house and it was stated 

no, it was sold.  Ron Gambino (L&R Realty) stated it was a community residence 

before and they would be keeping it the same with the only difference being that it was 

previously for kids under 18 years old.  Chairman Mahoney said at this time we will 

forward this to the Town Attorney and discuss the application at the public hearing.    



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2015    

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 3 of 4 

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Mike Bokon, it was unanimously 

voted to ACCEPT FOR REVIEW #15-521 L&R Realty – Special Use Permit for a 

Community Residence at 159 Old Bound Line Rd. and SCHEDULE a Public Hearing 

for October 21, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers and to forward all 

information to the Town Attorney for his review.   

 

2. #9627 Andrew Krenicki – Zoning Permit for a Gift Shop at 1515          

     Wolcott Rd.  

 

Dave Kalinowski, CZEO, said this is a gift shop moving from Bristol and is 

recommending the commission review the permit and the sign application for said 

business.  Mr. Krenicki came forward and stated he has been in business in Bristol for 

36 years.  Chairman Mahoney said he did not have a problem with the sign they were 

proposing.  Mr. Krenicki said he was looking to move because Rte. 72 has changed and 

the traffic is not as busy as it used to be and believes he would have more traffic on Rte. 

69 during the 3:00 to 6:00 p.m. hours.  Mr. Krenicki was informed of the sign 

regulations and that he would not be allowed to put up a sandwich sign unless he took 

out a special events sign which is limited to 30 days per calendar year.   

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Chris Edquist, it was unanimously 

voted to APPROVE #9627 Andrew Krenicki – Zoning Permit for a Gift Shop at 1515 

Wolcott Rd.  

 

3. #15-522 D’Addona Brothers LLC – Site Plan Application for a             

    Wholesale Bakery at 7 Woodtick Rd.   

 

Dave Kalinowski, CZEO, said this is a unique location as part of the property is in 

Waterbury.  He said because this is a different use than what has been at this location 

the Commission should go over this application.  Joseph DiDonato came forward and 

said this is a wholesale business and not opened to the public.  He said right now it will 

be run by two brothers and one other person helping them.  He also said they plan on 

having one oven and a professional person from Ohio will set up the bakery and the 

equipment.  Rich Delpier asked about the parking spaces on the site plan and if the lines 

that are shown on plan are there.  Chairman Mahoney said he sees on the site plan 

where it says the proposed asphalt millings area and asked Joseph DiDonato if they 

were there and he stated the millings have been there for a long time and they keep 

getting more to fill in areas after plowing.  He said as far as parking there is more than 

enough spaces there.  Joseph DiDonato said there would be like one truck per week 

with a lift gate for flour delivery.  He said they have already contacted Chesprocott and 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2015    

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 4 of 4 

 

there is city water and sewer at this location.  It was stated that there would only be a 

van that the owners would load up with bread to deliver to stores.   

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Angelo Mastrofrancesco, it was 

unanimously voted to APPROVE #15-522 D’Addona Brothers LLC – Site Plan 

Application for a Wholesale Bakery at 7 Woodtick Rd. 

 

CERTIFIED ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 

 

CZEO said he has the preliminary plans for Cumberland Farms being reviewed for now 

and it should be coming before the Commission soon.  He said that (Heritage Hill) has 

built approximately 17 houses so far and seem to be moving right along there. 

Chairman Mahoney asked about the two buildings that were left on the property where 

the dirt race track is on Wolcott Rd. but no one was aware of anything.   There was 

discussion regarding the fencing at (Continental) Scrap yard and CZEO said there is a 

bond in place regarding the retention/detention area that still needs to be tested and this 

Commission had other conditions regarding the slats in the fence.   He suggested maybe 

putting this on the next agenda to discuss the possible modification to their approved 

site plan on the slats.   There was discussion regarding farm markets in town and CZEO 

said you are allowed to sell your farm produce only if the produce was grown primarily 

on your property where selling it.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

There was no Executive Session at this time. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Mike Bokon, it was unanimously 

voted to ADJOURN the Regular Meeting at 7:10 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

___________________________   _______________________________ 

Ray Mahoney, Chairman                            Edna Henderson, Recording Secretary 

Planning & Zoning Commission                Planning & Zoning Commission 


